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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL 

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov  
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
May 19, 2023 
 
Allison Conwell 
Centerline Communications LLC 
750 West Center St. Ste 301 
West Bridgewater, MA 02379 
aconwell@clinellc.com 
 

RE: EM-ATT-115-230504 - AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications 
facility located at 54 Waterbury Road, Prospect, Connecticut.  

 
Dear Allison Conwell: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of May 18, 2023 
submitted in response to the Council’s May 17, 2023 notification of an incomplete request for 
exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.  
 
The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process 
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe. 
 
Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Melanie A. Bachman 
Executive Director 
 
MAB/ANM/dll 
  

mailto:aconwell@clinellc.com
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From: Allison Conwell <aconwell@clinellc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 1:52 PM 
To: LaFountain, Dakota <Dakota.LaFountain@ct.gov> 
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter: EM-ATT-115-230504 - 54 Waterbury Road, Prospect 
 
Hi Dakota, 
Please see attached, the Town of Prospect does not have any additional files on record anymore. 
The zoning approvals that are available are attached. Please let me know if this will satisfy the 
incomplete letter.  
 

Best Regards, 
 

 

Centerline has a new look. For more information about our rebrand, click here. 
   

 

Allison Conwell | Site Acquisition Consultant 
750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379 
Mobile: 215-588-7035 
aconwell@clinellc.com  | www.centerlinecommunications.com 

   
Building a better network. 
Smart design. Quality construction. Reliable maintenance.  
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Allison Conwell

From: Elizabeth Petro <EPetro@townofprospect.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 1:40 PM

To: Allison Conwell

Subject: Re: AT&T // 54 Waterbury Road // CT2218

Unfortunately, this is all we have on file.   

Thank you!

Elizabeth Petro 
Building Department Clerk
epetro@townofprospect.org
203-758-4461

From: Allison Conwell <aconwell@clinellc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 1:36 PM 
To: Elizabeth Petro <EPetro@townofprospect.org> 
Subject: RE: AT&T // 54 Waterbury Road // CT2218  

Is this the only approvals you have on file? With regards to the original tower design? These look to be antenna 
modification approvals.  

Best Regards,

Centerline has a new look. For more information about our rebrand, click here.

Allison Conwell | Site Acquisition Consultant
750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379 
Mobile: 215-588-7035 

aconwell@clinellc.com  | www.centerlinecommunications.com

Building a better network.
Smart design. Quality construction. Reliable maintenance. 

From: Elizabeth Petro <EPetro@townofprospect.org>  
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 1:23 PM 
To: Allison Conwell <aconwell@clinellc.com> 
Subject: Re: AT&T // 54 Waterbury Road // CT2218 

Please see attached approvals we have on file. 

Thank you!

Elizabeth Petro 
Building Department Clerk
epetro@townofprospect.org
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203-758-4461

From: Allison Conwell <aconwell@clinellc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 9:58 AM 
To: Elizabeth Petro <EPetro@townofprospect.org> 
Cc: Prospect Building Department <building@townofprospect.org> 
Subject: RE: AT&T // 54 Waterbury Road // CT2218  

Hi Elizabeth, 
Here is the FOIL Request for this information. Sorry to be a pain, but if you could get back to me today if possible that 
would be great. If you don’t have this information anymore please let me know.  

Best Regards,

Centerline has a new look. For more information about our rebrand, click here.

Allison Conwell | Site Acquisition Consultant
750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379 
Mobile: 215-588-7035 

aconwell@clinellc.com  | www.centerlinecommunications.com

Building a better network.
Smart design. Quality construction. Reliable maintenance. 

From: Allison Conwell  
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 1:52 PM 
To: Elizabeth Petro <EPetro@townofprospect.org> 
Subject: AT&T // 54 Waterbury Road // CT2218 

Hi Elizabeth, 
Do you have the original tower approval on record that you can send over to me for the above refenced site?  

Best Regards,

Centerline has a new look. For more information about our rebrand, click here.

Allison Conwell | Site Acquisition Consultant
750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379 
Mobile: 215-588-7035 

aconwell@clinellc.com  | www.centerlinecommunications.com

Building a better network.
Smart design. Quality construction. Reliable maintenance. 

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link will be analyzed for 
known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the destination. If suspicious content is 
detected, you will see a warning. 
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